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MEMORANDUM

DATE:
January 30, 2002

TO:
Mayor and Board of Commissioners
FROM:
Public Safety Director
COPIES:
Town Manager, Deputy Town Manager

REF:
Request to surplus police-issued service handguns and acquire new service handguns

Most of the issued service handguns that are being carried by sworn police officers and supervisors are over 12 years old. Through their regular use and exposure to the environment of the Outer Banks these handguns are now showing signs of wear. In addition through State of North Carolina mandated and in-service firearms training thousands of rounds have been fired through the majority of these handguns. As such the Police Division began to explore fiscally responsible ways in which to replace these service handguns.

I am pleased to be able to advise the Board of Commissioners that we have an opportunity to obtain new service handguns by trading-in our present issued service handguns and certain other weapons listed on the weapons inventory of the Police Division. By trading in our present issued service handguns and certain other weapons the Police Division we can provide new service handguns for all sworn police personnel at no cost to the Town. This would represent savings to the Town of between $13,650.00 and $15,120.00.

The Police Division solicited bids from three (3) federally licensed firearms distributors. These vendors and their net quotes are listed as follows:

Quartermaster Police Supply
$700.00 each x 21 pistols
$14,700.00

(Quartermaster gave no discount and were not interested in trade-in weapons)

Southern Police Equipment Co.
$649.97 each x 21 pistols
$13,649.37

Trade-In Credit
-$ 9,203.00


Total
$ 4,446.37

Phoenix Distributors
$720.00 each x 21 Pistols
$15,120.00

Trade In Credit
-$15,120.00


Total 
$ 00.00

It is fiscally responsible at this time to trade-in our present issued service handguns while they still have some real trade-in value. By adding to our trade-in list certain other weapons listed on the weapons inventory of the Police Division, which no longer have any use or benefit to the Division, we can provide service handgun replacement at no cost to the Town of Nags Head.

I am therefore requesting that the Board of Commissioners declare as surplus 21 issued service handguns listed on the fixed asset list of the Town. I further request that that authorization be granted to use these surplused 21 issued service handguns and certain other weapons listed on the weapons inventory of the Police Division as trade-ins toward the acquisition of new service handguns. 

I am requesting authorization to proceed with the acquisition of 21 new service handguns through Phoenix Distributors. The service handguns that have been selected are manufactured by “Sig Sauer”, which is the brand of our present issued service handguns. By the selection of “Sig Sauer” handguns the Police Division we will be able to use our existing holsters and handgun magazine pouches which means there will be no additional expenses to the Town to acquire these new service pistols. 

It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners adopt the following regulations prescribing the disposal of issued service handguns and certain other weapons in the weapons inventory of the Police Division in the Department of Public Safety:

1. 
The Town Manager is authorized to declare issued service handguns and certain other weapons in the weapons inventory of the Police Division in the Department of Public Safety as surplus.

2.  
The Town Manager is authorized to dispose of any issued service handguns or other weapons declared surplus to be used as a trade-in when purchasing new guns.
3. 
The Town Manager is not authorized or allowed to dispose of issued service handguns or other weapons by sale to a private citizen.
4. The Town Manager will submit a report in writing to the Board of Commissioners of any property disposed of under this authorization.    

The issued service handguns and certain other weapons to be surplused and used as trade-ins are not in the inventory of the Nags Head Police Division by a Court Order. 

On May 7, 1990, a previously sitting Board of Commissioners, approved the authorization and the prescribing procedures listed above for the Town Manager to follow in the surplusing of weapons in the inventory of the Police Division. The Board of Commissioners in their action of May 7, 1990 specified and authorized the Town Manger to surplus only  .38 caliber handguns. 













